
From: Neil P. Reiff
To: Delbert Rigsby
Cc: Mark Allen
Subject: RE: MUR 7899 (Democratic Executive Committee of Florida) - Penalosa declaration
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 4:07:01 PM
Attachments: Final_Penalosa Declaration MUR7899_1216.pdf

Delbert, Mr. Penalosa returned this declaration to me today.
 

From: Delbert Rigsby <drigsby@fec.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 6:43 PM
To: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com>
Cc: Mark Allen <mallen@fec.gov>
Subject: RE: MUR 7899 (Democratic Executive Committee of Florida) - Penalosa declaration
 
Hi Neil,
 
I am following up with you on Mr.  Penalosa’s declaration in MUR 7899 (Democratic Executive
Committee of Florida).  You stated that you would send us a revised declaration.   Thanks.
 
Delbert
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BEFORE THE 


FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
 


 


IN RE ) 


) 


Democratic Executive Committee of Florida ) 


) 


MUR 7899 ) 


) 


) 
 


 


DECLARATION OF JUAN PENALOSA 
 


1. My name is John “Juan” Peñalosa. I am the former Executive Director of 


the Democratic Executive Committee of Florida (“DECF”). I was the Executive 


Director of the DECF for the majority of the 2018 calendar year.  As Executive Director, 


I oversaw  political and administrative operations of the DECF. 


2. Attached as Exhibit A is a list of employees for which the payroll of those 


employees were paid for with a combination of federal and non-federal dollars in the 


month of September 2018. And timecards were regularly collected during my 


employment. 


3. It is my recollection that the listed employees did not spend more than 


25% of any of those months working on activity directly in connection with a federal 


election or federal election activities as defined by 52 U.S.C. § 30101(20). 
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4. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to 


the best of my present knowledge, information and belief. Dated this 18 day of 


December 2021. 
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EXHIBIT A 
 


Addison, Clifton 


Ahmadiavin, Amir 


Allen, Cassandra 


Angelis, Harrison 


Aronsson, Michael 


Barbach, Jacob 


Barfield, Carol 


Bell, Gerardine 


Berger, Rachel 


Berrios, Alejandro 


Blanco, Michael 


Bock, Max 


Bogen, Adrienne E 


Breslin, William J 


Brock, Edward Alan 


Brookshire, Angelen 


Burton, Marc 


Byrd, Matthias D 


Calmet, Lauren 


Carter, Isaiah J 


Carver, Devin 


Curnock, Nehemiah R 


Daniels, Wellsley A 


Danner, Tristan 


Dorr, Sam 


Elbadri, Sarah 


Estrada, Maria 


Evans, David W 


Fareed, Sierra L 


Fishman, Lisa 


Frederick, Chrisney 


Gamboa, Ricardo 


Garduno, Sofia A 


Hamilton, William Parker 


Hardman, Latricia 


Hardy, Keith D D 


Holmes, Roosevelt III 


Howerton, Joshua 


Hudson, Jennifer (Jami) 


Hudspeth, Brandon 


Inelus, James 


Isaias, Bianca C 


Jenkins, Brittney 


Jones, David W 
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King, Jason 


Koster, Adrian 


Krishnamurthy, Nisanth 


Kurnaz, Ali 


LaBovick, Hannah 


Lebovitz, Michael 


Leisher, Lyssa 


Levy, Alejandro J 


Lightbourne, Cyril 


Lindor, Stephanie 


Lo, Kevin 


Marcus, Brandon J 


McCoy, Meade 


McCullough, Elena 


McCullough, Victoria 


McKoy, Teisha 


Metellus, David C 


Michaels, Zlatta J 


Minier, Madeline 


Morgan, Anne O 


Morgan, Shirah 


Murphy, James B 


Pellito, Nicholas 


Penalosa, Juan 


Peth, Alicia (Lisa) 


Philipczyk, Brandon 


Phillips, Christina M 


Planas, John D 


Ragan, Bennett M 


Rivera, Victoria E 


Rizzo, Terrie L. 


Roberts, Darnell 


Rockwell, Annabelle 


Ross, Kalen 


Rowland, Caroline 


Russ, Avery 


Salvessen, Deborah 


Savin, Matthew 


Sciranko, Robert E 


Scott, Christopher 


Shannon, Drew 


Smith, Ciera 


Snyder, Hayley 


Stanley, Christie 


Stoddard, Mollie 


Stoddard, Mollie 
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Struck, Kennedy 


Stubbs, Asriele 


Tapp, Tracey L. 


Torres-Rey, Nicole 


Truax, Terence 


Valdez, Robert N 


Vega, Ariel 


Warman, Jacob 


Williamson, Thomas W 


Young, Adrian 
Zlatta, Michaels 
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
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